

# HARRIET

## Personal statement

I am an extremely confident individual who is very self motivated. My outgoing nature means I can communicate effectively with employees, employers and clients. I am reliable, organised and always meet deadlines and work well under pressure.

I can work as part of a team or on my own. I always work to the best of my ability and fully commit to any project that I embark on. I have worked as a coach and modelled part time since I was 16. This has meant I have worked with and had experience with schools, football clubs and other professional companies.

I always work to the best of my ability and fully commit to any project that I embark on. I have worked as a coach and modelled part time since I was 16. This has meant I have worked with and had experience with schools, football clubs and other professional companies.

## Statistics

DOB: 09/10/1992  
Stats: Waist-25, Bust 32D,  
Hips-35, footsize-5

## Skills

- Exhibitions and Trade Shows Public and B2B,
- Excellent Approach, Invite ,Engage, Inform, Persuade, Retain,
- Introduce, Data Capture Skills
- Quickly learn any product and client brief and deliver .
- Product Sampling/Selling
- Demonstrator/Sales
- Corporate and Exhibition Hospitality
- Direct Product Sales
- Product /Service Launches and promotions
- Venue/Store Launches and Promotions
- Field Campaigns, Data Capture
- Experiential campaigns and promotions
- FMCG, Products and Services
- Targeted Sales Lead Generating/  
Appointment Making
- Brand awareness and leafleting campaigns and promotions

*continued page 2*



Contact us today if you would like Harriet to represent your business

## Work Experience

### **Wolverhampton Wanderers FC**

#### **Football Coach**

##### **Sep 2010 - Ongoing**

- Face of Soccer School Programme (Poster and flyers)
- Face of Wolves Wolfies Workout with first team squad
- Coaching football sessions for boys and girls aged 4 - 14
- Communicating with companies and schools to organise sessions

### **Hollister**

#### **Nov 2011- Dec 2011**

##### **Hollister Model**

- Model Hollister seasonal wear at the front of store
- Communicate with potential customers to bring them into store

### **Royston Blythe**

#### **Sep 2010 – Sep 2011**

##### **Hair Model**

- Model new styles for photos
- Model styles for competitions

### **Smestow School/St Peters School**

#### **Sep 2010- Sep 2012**

##### **Volunteer PE Teacher**

- Helped teach PE across every year group
- Worked up to leading lessons on my own
- Organising and running teams in variety of events

### **Healthy Lifestyle Coach**

#### **May 2012- Aug 2012**

##### **Sports Coach**

- Communicate with children and parents about healthy eating and lifestyle choices
- Coach multi sport activities

### **West Bromwich Albion FC**

#### **Oct 2009- Sept 2010**

##### **Football Coach**

- Face of West Brom Girls centre of excellence
- Coached at schools and weekend activities
- Communicating with schools to develop programmes
- I have worked as a model at Hollister for seasonal wear at the front of store to Communicate with potential customers to bring them into store.
- I promoted Wolfie's Workout with the Wolves first team.
- I was the face of Wolves Soccer School Programme (Poster and flyers)



## Education

### **A Level - BTEC**

**National Diploma in Sport – A grade**  
**Smestow School (2010-2012)**

### **GCSEs: BTEC in Sport – A\* Grade**

**Smestow School (2009 – 2010)**  
**6 (including Maths, Science and English)**  
**St Peters School (2005-2010)**

## Additional Skills

### **AREAS OF EXPERTISE**

Modelling  
Hair Modelling  
Communication  
Diary management  
Sports Coaching  
Brand Expertise  
Campaign promotions

### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Duke of Edinburgh Silver Award (2009)  
FA Level 2 in football Coaching  
Selected for Gift and Talented register

### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

Great Communication  
Time management  
Good team player  
Problem solving  
Good listener  
Enthusiasm  
Flexibility  
Hard-working

